## Big Cicero Creek Joint Drainage Board March 23, 2022 Tipton County Courthouse

Members Present: President Brad Bagwell, Mark Heirbrandt, Donnie Lawson

Surveyors Present: Jason Henderson, Dan Sheets, Kenton Ward, Ken Hedge

Secretary: Kristi Hinkle Attorney: Steve Holt

Others Present: John Ellis, Michael Waldron, Mark Chmeliwskyj, Mark Kaiser, Steve Fischer, Carol Cunningham, Vicky Boyd, Allen Baird, Tom Dolezal

**CALL MEETING TO ORDER:** President, Brad Bagwell, called the meeting to order.

**ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM:** Brad stated that there was a quorum.

**MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA:** None.

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** Mark Heirbrandt motioned to approve the minutes from March 2, 2022. Donnie Lawson 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion. Donnie=yes, Mark=yes, and Brad=yes. The motion was approved.

**SURVEYOR'S REPORT**: Jason presented some work orders and pictures of log jams. Jason stated that Gasho had taken care of a log jam (in Tipton County) and presented before & after pictures. Jason presented some pictures of a log jam (in Hamilton County) in which Redman had taken care of. Kenton Ward stated that the log jam in Tipton County was near the sewage lagoons which could have impacted the sewage disposal plant in Atlanta. Ken and Dan had nothing to report.

SHELVING PROJECT UPDATE/REPORT: Mark Kaiser stated that stump grinding has occurred, the old existing bridge is out, the new boat ramp has been installed, and new footers have been poured for the new pedestrian bridge in which should be delivered on schedule. Kaiser had also stated that the USGS data station had been moved to the golf course bridge which was the best location for the data. Brad had asked about the trailer park. Jason stated that he wanted see what the State was going to do in the area and how it would affect the trailers. Jason thanked Kristi and Joella for getting quotes to move a trailer. Brad responded that himself, the mayor, commissioner president, should get with the INDOT district commissioner to find out what their plans are. Brad had asked the mayor to set a date to meet. The mayor responded yes and would like for the school (Tipton Community School) to be at that meeting. Jason had thanked the mayor and the city for being helpful with the project. Brad had thanked Kristi for following up on the grant.

BOARD ENGINEER REPORT: Mark Chmeliwskyj stated that they checked on cost to fly the creek which was twenty thousand dollars for eleven miles. Mark had also stated that the amount was not worth it.

**BOARD BUSINESS/Comments (Old or New):** Brad had asked Kenton about a canoe trip on the creek. Kenton responded that it would be around May for a canoe trip along the creek.

A. Attorney Report/Comments: None.

**Board to Consider Claims:** Kristi presented the claims. Mark Heribrandt motioned to approve the claims as presented. Donnie 2nd the motion. Mark=yes, Donnie=yes, and Brad=yes. The motion was approved.

**PUBLIC COMMENT:** None.

Next Meeting April 27, 2022 at 9:30 am.

**ADJOURNMENT**: Heirbrandt motioned to adjourn the meeting. Donnie  $2^{nd}$  the motion. Meeting adjourned.

В	IG CICERO CREEK BOARD:	
Brad Bagwell, President	Mark Heirbrandt	Donnie Lawson
Jordan Brewer	Austin Henderson	
	ATTEST:	Kristi Hinkle, Secretary